Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 March 2021 3:38 PM

To: Merina Chia; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Su Li (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D20004102MFSH ; YOUR REF: SGQ390B LKK

REF :CC4/FCI20010996/T1gs3

Dear Merina,

Thank you for your email.
Hi Cecilia,

Please close file.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Merina Chia <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 March, 2021 2:59 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D20004102MFSH ; YOUR REF: SGQ390B LKK REF :
CC4/FCI20010996/T1ks3

Dear Mei Kwan,

We had received LOD from workshop.

Please let us have the survey report on urgent basis.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Merina Chia (Ms)
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507 3856 | Fax
No. : 6507 3849 | Email: merinachia@mesfirstcapital.com.sg | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Member of LiEEEEIM Insurance Group

)
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As a response to the COVID19 outbreak, we are observing staggered working hours and some of us are on Work From
Home arrangement. However, we are actively working to support our clients and partners. We have access to e-mails
and will work to respond in a timely manner.



